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66) Local Bank Account – Cessation of Secretary of State Monitoring
The title of this chapter has changed to Insolvency Practitioner Services.
Insolvency practitioners may be aware that the Secretary of State currently monitors the operation of local bank accounts. However, with effect from 1 January 2015, the Secretary of State will no longer perform this function.

Practitioners may also be aware, local bank accounts should be operated in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 6 of the Insolvency Regulations 1994. (Further advice and guidance as to the operation of local bank accounts is contained in Chapter 15 of the Millennium Edition of Dear IP). 

For the avoidance of doubt, until such time as the Small Business Enterprise and Employment Bill is enacted, practitioners will still need to apply to Insolvency Practitioner Services for both sanction to trade and sanction to operate a local bank account

Any enquiries regarding this article should be directed towards 
Susan Mallon, Insolvency Service, PO Box 16838, Birmingham, B2 2UF, 
telephone:  0121 698 4355  email: EAIPS.IP.enquiries@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk 
54) Holiday Pay Ruling: Bear Scotland Ltd & Ors v Fulton and Ors

The Redundancy Payments Services (RPS) has been notified of the judgment of the Employment Appeal Tribunal in Bear Scotland v Filton, and will continue to process claims in the usual way until expiry of the appeal period.

RPS has sought advice, and once this advice has been considered and, depending on the outcome of any appeal, it intends to issue further information to practitioners on this matter in the New Year.

Any enquiries regarding this article should be directed towards 
Jessica Bradbury, Redundancy Payments Service, PO Box 16685, Birmingham, 
B2 2LX  telephone:  0121 380 3477  email: Jessica.Bradbury@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk 
General enquiries may be directed to email redundancy.payments@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk  
3) ENFORCEMENT OUTCOMES – DECEMBER 2014

Director Disqualification Update

2014-15 Figures to date

	Section under which action taken
	Directors Disqualified

	
	Q1
	Q2
	October 2014
	November 2014
	 Total to Date

	S6 CDDA
	341
	320
	92
	81
	834

	S2 CDDA following conviction of indictable offence
	13
	23
	7
	5
	48

	S8 CDDA following Companies Act investigation by the Insolvency Service
	0
	0
	1
	0
	1

	Total directors disqualified
	354
	343
	100
	86
	883




The average period for disqualification, across all sections above, is currently 5.7 years.

Around 10% of disqualifications are currently for periods in excess of ten years, reflecting the seriousness of the unfit conduct set out in the disqualification reports.

As at the end of November 2014, we had made 16 disclosures to other regulators for investigation and enforcement action and we continue to work closely with both insolvency practitioners and other regulators to ensure that the market place is protected from individuals who are demonstrably unfit to run a company.

We have also submitted 286 criminal referrals to prosecuting authorities.  The majority of these referrals (225) were made to the Department of Business, Innovation and Skills.  We are keen to see practitioners continue their hugely valuable work in identifying potential criminal offences and ensuring that they are reported to us so that we can all work together to ensure that the right cases are investigated.

Special Mentions

Robin David Allen – Deloitte LLP, Birmingham

To continue the theme of criminal referrals, it was particularly pleasing to receive a glowing report from one of the investigators over at BIS Criminal Enforcement (“BISCE”), John Pearson, and BISCE’s counsel on a case, Mr Galloway.

John Pearson took pains to point out that they found Mr Allen’s evidence to have been pivotal in securing the conviction and, given the time that had passed since Mr Allen’s appointment as office holder in respect of the company, his invaluable contribution to the criminal case is certainly worthy of mention.

“Mr. Allen was the liquidator for Solent Management Ltd based at Exmouth, Devon which went into liquidation in July 2006 with creditors owed over £750K.

The company dealt in yacht sales and brokerage, the liquidation was a complex process.

“The two directors of the company, Andrew John Bowden and Paul Randle were charged with Fraudulent Trading. Mr Bowden pleaded guilty, Mr Randle pleaded not guilty.  Mr Randle appeared at Exeter Crown Court in November 2013 for trial and the result was a hung jury.

“A re-trial was held in September 2014 and Mr Randle was found guilty after 50 minutes of deliberation by the jury.

“Mr. Allen gave evidence at both trials.  He was cross-examined at some length and in some detail by defence counsel on both occasions.  It was continually put to him in various different ways by the defence counsel that Mr Randle had assisted the liquidation process and done everything he could to save the company.

“Mr. Allen not only rebutted the defence argument but was able to say that Mr Randle had hardly been present at the premises during the administration/liquidation process and if anything had hampered the process.

“Malcolm Galloway, prosecuting counsel, commented after Mr. Allen had given evidence that he wished all witnesses were so clear and unequivocal when presenting this kind of professional evidence.”

Both defendants were sentenced to two years imprisonment, suspended for two years.  Mr Randle was also ordered to carry out 240 hours of unpaid community work.

Mr Bowden and Mr Randle had already been disqualified for seven and eight years respectively following an Insolvency Service investigation into the affairs of Solent Management Limited.

This was a great result and demonstrates the value of reporting criminality for further investigation and enforcement. 

Your views

We are still interested to hear what you, the readers, think of this chapter of Dear IP and what sort of content you would be interested in reading.  Do please send any ideas to sallie.rose@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk 

Any other enquiries regarding this article should also be directed towards
 email: sallie.rose@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk 
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